
TransPort /  Agenda  

 
Meeting: 
Date/Time: 
Place: 

TransPort, Subcommittee of TPAC 
Wednesday, September 14, 2022, 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 
Online only 

 

1:00 p.m. Introductions and Announcements Kate Freitag 
(ODOT)/All 

1:05 p.m. ‘Round the Table Updates 
Please provide project updates and discuss any issues.  
We’ll also include updates from: 
Safety (Caleb Winter) 
Metro-region TIM Coalition (Justin Guinan)  
PORTAL (Tammy Lee/Basem Elazzabi) 
ITS Architecture (Bikram Raghubansh) 
Central Signal System (Alison Tanaka) 
CTIC (Mike Burkart) 
ITS Network (Matthew Fouts / Caleb Winter) 

Kate Freitag 
(ODOT)/All 

1:40 p.m. Defining Key TSMO Corridors 
Metro and ODOT are partnering on the Regional Mobility Policy 
Update that will include “system completeness” among other 
mobility measures. The TSMO Network was mapped in the 2018 
Regional Transportation Plan based on the 2010-2020 TSMO 
Plan, but not yet updated for the 2021 TSMO Strategy. Part of 
system completeness will be a mapped reference to identify key 
corridors. What are the TSMO-related elements that highlight a 
facility and corridor, whether the elements are present today or 
needed in the future? What analysis of data today and in the 
future (guided by 2021 TSMO Strategy Performance Measures, 
chapter 4) should be prioritized in the near term? Your input will 
be used in setting up a future workshop on this topic. These key 
corridors will feed into an updated TSMO network map in the 
2023 Regional Transportation Plan. 

Caleb Winter (Metro) / 
Grace Stainback 
(Metro) / (All) 

2:00 p.m. Open Discussion on Funding Opportunities 
Do you have questions about the 2021 TSMO Strategy Project 
Solicitation, now open? Do you have a project idea that is region-
wide in scope? Are you developing project proposals for 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law funding opportunities and seek 
information to strengthen the proposal?  

Caleb Winter (Metro) / 
(All) 

2:30 p.m. Adjourn Kate Freitag (ODOT)  

For more information about this meeting or TransPort, please contact: 
Caleb Winter at Caleb.Winter@oregonmetro.gov 
Kate Freitag at 503-731-8220 or Kathleen.m.Freitag@odot.oregon.gov  
A.J. O’Connor at 503-962-5615 or OConnorA@trimet.org 

  
Next meeting will be Wednesday, October 12, 2022, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30p.m. online.  
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